Memorandum

To: Beige Berryman, Director Art Commission

From:  Nobuki lijima, Capital Projects Division, Philadelphia Parks and Recreation
Date: 09/30/21

Re: Request for Administrative Approval

We respectfully request administrative approval for new pavilion at Fernhill Park, 4600 Morris
St.

The enclosed description and/or graphics show the intended extent of work.

Thank you for your attention.

The new 24’ x 34’ pavilion is proposed next to baseball field at Fernhill Park. Currently there is
no shade structure near baseball fields and pavilion was requested by the cimmunity.

CC: Aparna Palantino, Deputy Commissioner, PP&R
Francesco Cerrai, Project Director, PP&R
Thomas Spokas, Project Manager, PP&R

Untitled:CITY WORK:Fernhill Park:Art Commission:Art Commission Approval Request (2.12).docx
Revised: 06/12/12
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PROPOSED PAVILION LOCATION

FERNHILL PARK
4600 Morris St., Philadelphia, PA 19144




EXISTING SITE PHOTOS

FERNHILL PARK
4600 Morris St., Philadelphia, PA 19144




EXISTING CONDITIONS

PROPOSED PAVILION

FERNHILL PARK
4600 Morris St., Philadelphia, PA 19144
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